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CITY OF PASSAIC
330 PASSAIC STREET OFFICE OF THE MAYOR TELEPHONE: (973) 365-5510
PASSAIC, NEW JERSEY 07055 HECTOR C. LORA FAX NUMBER: (973) 472-2639
TO: All Departments, Divisions and Agencies
FROM: Hector C. Lora, Mayor
DATE: 12/11/2025

SUBJECT: 2026 Holidays for Full-Time, Non-Uniform Employees

The City of Passaic government will observe the following holidays in 2026, during which city offices will be closed:

New Year’s Day Thursday January 1, 2026
Three Kings Day Tuesday January 6, 2026
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday January 19, 2026
Lincoln’s Birthday Thursday February 12, 2026
Washington’s Birthday/President Day Monday February 16, 2026
Good Friday Friday April 3, 2026
Memorial Day Monday May 25, 2026
Juneteenth Holiday Friday June 19, 2026
Independence Day Friday July 3, 2026

Labor Day Monday September 7, 2026
Rosh Hashanah Monday September 14, 2026
Yom Kippur Monday September 21, 2026
Columbus Day Monday October 12, 2026
Diwali Monday November 9, 2026
Election Day Tuesday November 3, 2026
Veteran’s Day Wednesday November 11, 2026
Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 26, 2026
Friday after Thanksgiving Friday November 27, 2026
Christmas Day Friday December 25, 2026

Alternate-side parking will be suspended on all of the dates listed above, including April 2, April 8, and April 9.

In light of the holiday season, it is my initiative to implement an early closure at City Hall at 12:00 noon on the day
before the following holidays: New Year’s Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. Please mark your calendars
accordingly.
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cc: Ricardo Fernandez, Business Administrator
REV.12/08/25



